CUMM.: A TRORITY

120.No:=~5 Llanycefn Church jut2 14379p

The church was restored in 1906, when the chancel and west wall
were rebuilt. There is a tradition of a tower to the old church,
which fell down many years ago. The font is very ancient, with a
modern base. There is a hagioscope, and steps and doorway to the
rood loft. The steps and doorway from the chancel to the pulpit
have been built up. The old vicarage of clom and thatch was in the
present vicarage garden. The chalice (of 1574) has an inscription
POCULUM ECCLISSYE DE LLAN-YE-KEVEN.
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